Marysville Band Boosters

President: Jon Allen 586-945-6863 Treasurer: Karla Pearl 586-201-4558

Director of Marketing: Amy Philp 810-364-4138

Vice President: Nicole Fletcher 810-334-2995 Secretary: Michelle Beeler 810-300-4060 Bingo Chair: Steve Wassom 810-300-3918

Band Booster Meeting November 6, 2017

Call to Order – Jon Allen called the meeting to order at 7:04pm. Jon welcomed all those in attendance to the meeting.

Secretary's Report – Michelle Beeler informed the boosters that the October 2017 minutes were prepared and emailed by Nicole Fletcher to those members whose email addresses are on file. Michelle has a copy of the October minutes on hand if anyone would like to review them. A motion was made to accept the minutes by Sherry Campbell and seconded by Cindy Badley. Motion carried. Reminder the band web site is www.marysvillebands.org. If you are interested in receiving the minutes in your email please contact the booster secretary at mbeeler 18@gmail.com.

Treasurer's Report – Karla Pearl presented the October treasurer's report. Karla read the reports for the checking account, student account, savings account, winter guard and legacy accounts. A motion was made by Jill Russell and seconded by Kim Coza to accept the report as presented. Motion carried.

Old Business

- **1.** <u>Bingo Report -</u> Karla Pearl presented Steve Wassom's bingo reports for October. A few people have volunteered. We are still in need of more volunteers.
- 2. Bingo Concession Report Karla Pearl presented Charleen Lutz's concession report for October.
- **3.** <u>Scrip</u> Karla Pearl presented Linda Sikora's scrip report for October. Scrip works; by purchasing gift cards and a percentage of the sale (from the company) goes to the band and student account. The person purchasing the gift card receives the full value of the gift card. Scrip is available every Monday at the Marysville Library from 5:30 to 6:30 for ordering or pick up. Scrip is also available at concerts. For a complete listing of scrip cards visit the website of www.glscrip.com or scrip orders may also be emailed to MARYSVILLEBANDSCRIP@yahoo.com.
- **4. Kroger Community Rewards** Jon stated that we receive checks quarterly. This program will give a percentage of sales to our band boosters. Go to the Kroger's website to register online. Use your Kroger Plus card with this program. Our band booster code number is **77936**. It will show on your receipt which program you are supporting. You no longer need to re-enroll on a yearly basis. www.kroger.com/account/enrollCommunityRewardsNow
- **5. Goodsearch.com** Kristin Sawdon explained the www.goodsearch.com and www.goodshop.com programs. Use www.goodsearch.com for your search engine and the band receives a penny for every search. Use www.goodshop.com for your shopping and the band will receive a percentage of your purchases. You must link to Marysville Viking Regiment Booster Club on the tool bar. We make the most money from Goodshop. And since we have been using goodsearch we have collected around \$1,200 for the band.

- **6. Student Accounts** Linda Sikora state she will have account balances for each student at both Christmas concerts in December. Each student has their own account starting in 6th grade. Funds earned go towards band camp and/or tour.
- 7. <u>Cookie Dough</u> Karla reported that we sold 2,211 tubs with total sales of \$11,055. The 8th grade sold the most tubs with 477. 7th & 9th grades were the next highest sellers with about 390 tubs each. Delivery date is November 14th at the middle school cafeteria. Cost is \$12.00 each with \$5.00 per item sold going into the student account. A Sign Up Genius will also go out asking for volunteers.
- 8. <u>Dinner Auction</u> Jill Russell stated the event will be at Alexander's on February 23, 2018. The event is a week earlier this year because last year it conflicted with the "Black dress event". Letters have gone out to businesses in hopes one will be the main corporate sponsor this year. There will be many areas to volunteer; collecting donations from local businesses, putting baskets together, collecting tickets, etc. There is a sign-up sheet at the table if you would like to volunteer. The committee will stay after tonight's meeting to receive packets for collecting donations.
- **9.** <u>Winter Guard</u> Donna Koppel said winter guard will start this week and States are April 7, 2018. They are trying to recruit more members.

New Business

- 1. <u>Discount Cards</u> Diane Sylvia stated the sale of discount cards begins on November 20, 2017. A flyer will go out by email. Cards are \$10 each with \$7 going into the student's account. The cards need to be paid for upfront.
- **2.** <u>Disney Tour Raffle</u> Two \$100 drawings were held for anyone in attendance tonight who's student is not a senior. Winners are Casie Paul & Evelyn Fletcher.

Band Director's Report

1. <u>Performance at Ford Field</u> – Mr. Duso thanked everyone involved with this year's show. He explained the show recap and explained the scores. He showed the video of the performance at Ford Field.

Regular Meeting Adjourned 8:05pm
Members attended: 33
Next Band Booster Meeting:
December 4, 2017
7:00 p.m. Middle School Band Room